David Szymanski - Jonnie's Porta Signs/Site No. C915192 -- CVS/Blasdell, NY

From: "Sulla, Jennifer" <JSulla@mintz.com>

To: dsszyman@gw.dec.state.ny.us

Date: 10/10/2013 4:01 PM

Subject: Jonnie's Porta Signs/Site No. C915192 -- CVS/Blasdell, NY

Attachments: Blasdell, NY # 747 -- NYSDEC Certification.pdf

Dear Mr. Szymanski — On behalf of CVS Albany, L.L.C., | am attaching the Periodic Review Report for the above-referenced site, in
response to the Reminder Notice dated August 27, 2013.

The Reminder Notice was addressed to Timothy Cramer, who is no longer at CVS. Would you please change the contact
information for CVS to the following:

CVS Albany, L.L.C.

One CVS Drive

Woonsocket, Rl 02895

Attn: Property Administration Department (Store No. 747)

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Thanks,

Jennifer

Jennifer Sulla | Attorney

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
One Financial Center | Boston, MA 02111

Direct: (617) 348-3092 | Fax: (617) 542-2241
E-mail: JSulla@mintz.com

Web: www.mintz.com

MINTZ LEVIN

Mimtz Levin Cohn Ferrs Glovsky and Popeo PC

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE

In compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. tax
advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties or
in connection with marketing or promotional materials.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments
to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s)
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not

the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the

e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this
message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,
or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify Mintz, Levin, Cohn,

Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo immediately at either (617) 542-6000 or at
DirectorofIT@Mintz.com, and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in
notifying us.



. NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
Site Management Periodic Review Report Notice
Institutional and Engmeerlng Controls Certifrcatlon Form

Enclosure 2 - ‘
L
-~

o o Site Details ~ - | . Box1
Site No. €915192 ' C . . .
Stte Name Jonnie's Porta Signs
Site Address: -3734 South Park Ave  Zip Code: 14219
City/Town: Blasdel .
* County: Erie .
" Site Acreage: 0.6 .

Reporting Period: April 30, 2010 to August 23, 2013

~ YES NO
1. Isthe information above correct? o ' | m]
CIf NO include handwrltten above or on a separate sheet
2. Has some or all of the site property been sold, subdivided, merged or undergone a
tax map amendment during thrs Reportlng Period? = . o O
3. Hasthere been any change of use at the site dunng this Repotting Penod _ .
. (see 6NYCRR 375-1.11(d)? - - _ o @
‘"""‘“‘4:""“‘Have any federal; state -and/orlocal-permits-(e:g:;building; discharge) been issued-
: . for or at the property during this Reportmg Penod? , D . B
lf you answered YES to questions 2 thru 4 include documentation or evidence -
that documentation has been previously submttted with this certification form.
5. lIsthe site currently undergoing devetopment? - , ' o B
Box 2
. YES . NO '
8. - Isthe current site use consistent with the use(s) listed betow'? . . @m o
' 'Commerc{al and Industrial - o L : ' '
7. Areall ICs/ECs in place and functronmg as desngned'? ' - om0 : ‘

" IFTHE ANSWER TO EITHER QUESTION 6 OR 7 IS NO, sign and dafe below and
‘DO NOT COMPLETE THE REST OF THIS FORM Otherwise confinue.

A Correctrve Meastres Work Plan must be submttted along wrth this form to address these issues .

. Signature of Owner, Remedial Party or Desighated Representative. v ' . Date




Box 2A

o S . . YES NO.
8. Ha_s any new information revealed that assumptions made in the Qualitative Exposure- -~~~
Assessment regarding offsite contamination-are no longer valid? - O 9]
If you answered YES to question 8, ihélude documentation or evidence '
" that documentation has been previously submitted with this certif_ication form.
- 9. Arethe assx_imptions in the Quaiitativé E)@posure Assessmehf still vaild? X .0
: {The Qualitative Equsure Assessment must be certified every five years) .
f yqd answered NO to question 9, the Periodic Review Report must include an .
-updated Qualitative Exposure Assessiment based on the new assumptions.
SITE NO. G915192 - - S A  Box3
Describtion of Institutional Controls '
Parcel B A owner - : Institutional Control

Ground Water Use Restriction

} . T . _ . tanduse Restriction . . .

| Environmental Easemeént: Controlled-property may be used for commerclal and industrial use as lon
as - . o : . :

a: groundwater beneath the site is not to be used as.a potable-water source.

b: the site should.be certified every two years for institutional controls.

151.63-5-1.1 ‘ © SCP 2006-C23-186 LLC - clo PCG Exch,Inc

Box:i.

Description.of ENgINeering Controls i

None Required

Not Applicable/No EC's




Box 5

- . Periodic Review Report (PRR) Certification Statements

1. tcertity by checking "YES" below that

- a) the Periodic Review repért and all attachments were pfepared under the directioh of,'and
r_eviewed by, the party making the certification; - : : :

' b) to the best of my.knowledge and.béilef,-the work and conclusions described in this certification -
are in accordance with the requirements of the site remedial program, and generally accepted

. engineering practices; and the information presented is accurate and compete. : ’

o : o . YES 'NO

Kl 0

h _2. If this site has an IC/EC Plan (or equivalent as required in the Decision Document), for each Institutional

or Englineering control listed in Boxes.3 and/or 4, | certify by checking "YES" below that all of the.
following statements are true: ' : oo o

(a) the Institutional Control andfor Engineering Cbntrol(s) employed at this site is unéhanged_ since
the date that the Control was put in-place, or was last approved by the Depariment,

" (b) nothing has occurred that would impair the ability of such Control, to protect public health.and
the environment;. ‘ ) o '

. () access 10 the site will continue to be provided to the Depa.r_tmerj\t, to evalliate the remedy,
including access to evaluate the continued maintenance of this Control; ' :

-(d) nothing has ochurred that would consﬂtufe a violation o'r.' failure to comply with the Site
_Management Plan for this Control; and : '

(e) ifa ﬁﬁancia! assurance mechanism Is réquired by the oversight document for the site, the
mechanism remains valid and sufficient for its intended purpose established in the document.

YES - NO
Enviromental Eésém.ént' : Bl g -

IF THE ANSWER TO QUESTION 2 IS NO, sign and date below and
DO NOT COMPLETE THE REST OF THIS FORM. Otherwise continue.

A Corrective Measures Work Plan must be submltted along with this form to address these issues.

Sig'natu‘re. of Owner, Remedial Party or De_;ignated Representative~ o " . Déte




IC CERTIFICATIONS

SITENO, C915192 :
' Box 6

SITE OWNER OR DESlGNATED REPRESENTATWE SIGNATURE

| certify that all information and stalements in Boxes 1,2, and 3 are true. |. understand that a fa!se
statement made herein is punzshabla as a Class “AT mIsdemeanor pursuant to Sect!on 210.45 of the

_ Penal Law. . .
ro Pat Perry‘ . at One CVS Drive, Woonsecket , RI 02895 . ‘,
print name - T o prmt business address L

| am certifying as _Assistant Secretary, cvs Albanjr LECe ' (Owner or Remedial Party)

" for the Site named in the Site Details Section of this form.

| 1wl >
Signature of Owner, Remedia! Party, or. Daslgnated Representative Date =
Rendaring Ceruf‘ cation '

Mlntz Levm

: Lega% Approval_ %W‘/

Lt




